

Queensland

Nature Conservation and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2016

Subordinate Legislation 2016 No. 104

made under the

Environmental Offsets Act 2014
Environmental Protection Act 1994
Fisheries Act 1994
Marine Parks Act 2004
Nature Conservation Act 1992
Recreation Areas Management Act 2006

Contents

		Page
1	Short title	3
2	Legislation amended	3
3	Insertion of new s 3	3
	3 National parks (scientific)	3
4	Replacement of ss 5 and 6	3
	5 Conservation parks	3
	6 Resources reserves	4
5	Insertion of new sch 1	
	Schedule 1 National parks (scientific)	4
6	Amendment of sch 2 (National parks)	
7	Replacement of sch 3	
	Schedule 3 Conservation parks	6
	Schedule 3A Resources reserves	22
8	Amendment of sch 4A (Indigenous joint management areas)	26
Schedule 1	Legislation amended	27

Contents

Environmental Offsets Regulation 2014	27
Environmental Protection Regulation 2008	27
Fisheries Regulation 2008	28
Marine Parks (Declaration) Regulation 2006	28
Marine Parks (Great Barrier Reef Coast) Zoning Plan 2004	29
Marine Parks Regulation 2006	29
Nature Conservation (Administration) Regulation 2006	30
Nature Conservation (Protected Areas Management) Regulation 200 31	6
Recreation Areas Management Regulation 2007	38

1 Short title

This regulation may be cited as the *Nature Conservation and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2016.*

2 Legislation amended

- (1) This regulation, other than schedule 1, amends the *Nature Conservation (Protected Areas) Regulation 1994*.
- (2) Schedule 1 amends the legislation mentioned in it.

3 Insertion of new s 3

Part 2—

insert—

3 National parks (scientific)

- (1) Schedule 1 sets out the national parks (scientific) under the Act.
- (2) The schedule includes areas of State land that are taken to be national parks (scientific) under section 207 of the Act.
- (3) An area of State land set out in schedule 1 that is not a national park (scientific) mentioned in subsection (2) is—
 - (a) dedicated as a national park (scientific); and
 - (b) assigned the name set out opposite the national park (scientific).

4 Replacement of ss 5 and 6

Sections 5 and 6—

omit, insert—

5 Conservation parks

(1) Schedule 3 sets out the conservation parks under the Act.

- (2) The schedule includes areas of State land that are taken to be conservation parks under section 208 of the Act.
- (3) An area of State land set out in schedule 3 that is not a conservation park mentioned in subsection (2) is—
 - (a) dedicated as a conservation park; and
 - (b) assigned the name set out opposite the conservation park.

6 Resources reserves

- (1) Schedule 3A sets out the resources reserves under the Act.
- (2) The schedule includes areas of State land that are taken to be resources reserves under section 209 of the Act.
- (3) An area of State land set out in schedule 3A that is not a resources reserve mentioned in subsection (2) is—
 - (a) dedicated as a resources reserve; and
 - (b) assigned the name set out opposite the resources reserve.

5 Insertion of new sch 1

Before schedule 2—

insert—

Schedule 1 National parks (scientific)

section 3

Name	Description
Capricornia Cays National Park (scientific)	Lot 439 on plan NPW599, containing an area of about 43.7ha
Dipperu National Park (scientific)	Lot 42 on plan NPW668, containing an area of about 11,100ha
Epping Forest National Park (scientific)	Lot 169 on SP104491, containing an area of about 2750ha
Keppel Bay Islands National Park (scientific)	Lot 440 on plan NPW549, containing an area of about 104ha
Mount Abbot National Park (scientific)	Lot 14 on plan NPW1151, containing an area of 1378ha
Mount Bauple National Park (scientific)	Lot 119 on plan NPW579, containing an area of about 547ha
Palmgrove National Park (scientific)	Lot 64 on plan NPW417, containing an area of about 25,600ha
Raine Island National Park (scientific)	Lot 4 on SP171836 and lots 1 and 2 on plan JD3, containing an area of about 40ha
Taunton National Park (scientific)	Lot 25 on plan HT655, containing an area of 11,626ha

6 Amendment of sch 2 (National parks)

(1) Schedule 2, entries for Capricornia Cays National Park, Dipperu National Park, Epping Forest National Park, Keppel Bay Islands National Park, Mount Abbot National Park, Mount Bauple National Park, Palmgrove National Park, Raine Island National Park and Taunton National Park—

omit.

(2) Schedule 2—

insert—

Capricornia Cays National Park
Lot 402 on plan NPW805, containing an area of about 180ha

Keppel Bay Islands National Park
Lot 403 on plan NPW915, containing an area of about 827ha

7 Replacement of sch 3

Schedule 3—

omit, insert—

Schedule 3 Conservation parks

section 5

Name	Description
Albinia Conservation Park	Lot 567 on plan NPW881 Sh 2, containing an area of about 320ha
Anderson Street Conservation Park	Lot 754 on plan NR6132, containing an area of 1.235ha
Andromache Conservation Park	Lot 1 on SP112425, containing an area of about 647ha
Archer Point Conservation Park	Lot 6 on plan BS140, containing an area of 5.251ha
Baddow Island Conservation Park	Lot 172 on plan MCH4744, containing an area of about 4.09ha
Baffle Creek Conservation Park	Lot 1 on CP844235, containing an area of about 19ha
Bakers Creek Conservation Park	Lot 537 on plan NPW856 and lot 98 on plan CI4178, containing an area of about 685ha
Bare Hill Conservation Park	Lot 553 on plan NPW818, containing an area of about 1150ha

Name	Description
Barubbra Island Conservation Park	Lot 115 on plan CK2634, containing an area of about 238ha
Bayview Conservation Park	Lot 536 on plan NPW717, containing an area of about 157.886ha
Baywulla Creek Conservation Park	Lot 20 on plan YL944, containing an area of about 60.7ha
Beachmere Conservation Park	Lot 106 on plan CG4354, containing an area of about 16.3ha
Beelbi Creek Conservation Park	Lot 91 on plan CK2690, containing an area of about 7.99ha
Bell Creek Conservation Park	Lot 175 on plan RN1469, containing an area of about 93.3ha
Bellthorpe Conservation Park	Lot 832 on plan NPW1104, containing an area of about 14ha
Bingera Conservation Park 1	Lot 1 on AP14640, containing an area of about 37ha
Bingera Conservation Park 2	Lot 2 on AP14640, containing an area of about 1ha
Bird Island Conservation Park	Lot 161 on plan SL7650, containing an area of about 0.215ha
Blackwater Conservation Park	Lot 47 on plan HT307, containing an area of 35.106ha
Bloomfield River Conservation Park	Lots 1 and 2 on plan SR890, containing an area of 6.897ha
Bloomsbury Conservation Park	Lot 82 on plan CI3666 and lot 20 on RP891651, containing an area of 3.0271ha
Boat Mountain Conservation Park 1	Lot 516 on plan NPW875, containing an area of 49.8639ha
Boat Mountain Conservation Park 2	Lot 517 on plan NPW590, containing an area of 29.8051ha

Name	Description
Bolger Bay Conservation Park	Lot 547 on plan NPW786, containing an area of 16.177ha
Bottle Creek Conservation Park	Lot 187 on plan FD1013, containing an area of about 85.6ha
Bouldercombe Gorge Conservation Park	Lot 2 on SP255309 and lot 1 on SP263942, containing an area of 389.58ha
Bowling Green Bay Conservation Park	Lot 523 on plan NPW653 Sh 2, containing an area of about 3380ha
Boyne Island Conservation Park	Lot 4 on plan CTN2183, containing an area of about 43.9ha
Broadwater Conservation Park	Lot 108 on plan FD993 and lot 12 on plan FD837593, containing an area of about 469ha
Buccan Conservation Park	Lot 22 on plan WD654, containing an area of 115.798ha
Buckleys Hole Conservation Park	Lot 5 on plan CG837191, containing an area of about 87.7ha
Bukkulla Conservation Park	Lot 1 on RP897983, containing an area of 1813ha
Bullock Creek Conservation Park	Lot 3 on RP132579, containing an area of 54.4345ha
Bullyard Conservation Park	Lot 153 on plan BON1573, containing an area of about 192.8ha
Bunya Mountains Conservation Park	Lot 14 on RP907456, containing an area of 17.67ha
Bunyaville Conservation Park	Lot 69 on plan NPW937, containing an area of about 630ha
Burleigh Knoll Conservation Park	Lot 161 on plan WD4040, containing an area of 4.149ha
Bustard Head Conservation Park	Lot 525 on plan NPW658, containing an area of about 3.14ha

Name	Description
Byfield Conservation Park	Lot 545 on plan NPW812, containing an area of about 89ha
Byron Creek Conservation Park	Lot 262 on plan SL44, containing an area of 72.135ha
Cabbage Tree Point Conservation Park	Lot 15 on CP861652, containing an area of 17.48ha
Calliope Conservation Park	Lot 541 on plan NPW740, other than the parts within lots 2 and 3 on SP223038, containing an area of about 698.19ha
Caloundra Conservation Park	Lot 199 on SP181240, containing an area of 63.6ha
Canungra Conservation Park	Lot 551 on plan NPW741, containing an area of about 31ha
Cape Capricorn Conservation Park	Lot 524 on plan NPW656, containing an area of about 1.52ha
Cape Moreton Conservation Park	Lot 528 on plan NPW663, containing an area of about 3.36ha
Cape Pallarenda Conservation Park	Lot 633 on plan EP1908, containing an area of 44.1592ha
Carbrook Wetlands Conservation Park 1	Lot 515 on plan NPW869, containing an area of about 185ha
Carbrook Wetlands Conservation Park 2	Lot 219 on SP115966, containing an area of 122.117ha
Carello Palm Swamp Conservation Park	Lot 299 on plan NR6765, containing an area of 8.863ha
Carraba Conservation Park	Lot 35 on plan FT923, containing an area of about 44.5ha
Causeway Lake Conservation Park	Lots 39 and 40 on plan LN1103, containing an area of about 63.5ha
Charon Point Conservation Park	Lot 512 on plan NPW574, containing an area of about 542ha

Name	Description
Cherbourg Conservation Park	Lot 549 on plan NPW742 Sh 2, containing an area of about 578ha
Clear Mountain Conservation Park	Lots 1662 and 1663 on plan NPW744, containing an area of about 531ha
Combo Conservation Park 1	Lot 12 on RP887443, containing an area of 26.18ha
Combo Conservation Park 2	Lot 10 on CP892841, containing an area of 22.76ha
Conondale Conservation Park	Lot 571 on plan NPW747, containing an area of about 1.24ha
Conway Conservation Park	Lot 1 on CP913508, containing an area of about 146ha
Conway West Conservation Park	Lot 1 on plan NPW1146, containing an area of about 26ha
Coolmunda Conservation Park	Lot 7 on RP800273, containing an area of 89.2606ha
Cooloothin Conservation Park	Lot 1 on plan MCH843845, containing an area of about 11.3ha
Coolum Creek Conservation Park	Lot 3 on RP43727, lot 3 on RP48355 and lot 5 on RP148079, containing an area of 342.41ha
Coombabah Lake Conservation Park	Lot 6 on CP868569, containing an area of 68.083ha
Cressbrook Conservation Park	Lot 192 on plan CG3472, containing an area of 298.2533ha
Crohamhurst Conservation Park	Lot 184 on plan NPW750, containing an area of about 63ha
Currimundi Lake (Kathleen McArthur) Conservation Park	Lot 493 on plan CG3027, containing an area of about 51ha
Currumbin Hill Conservation Park	Lot 299 on plan WD4480, containing an area of about 4.22ha

Name	Description
Curtis Island Conservation Park	Lot 532 on plan NPW700 Sh 2, lot 1 on SP224898 and lot 6 on SP239340, containing an area of about 6310.7ha
Daisy Hill Conservation Park	Lot 552 on plan NPW752, lot 28 on RP173044 and lot 501 on SP217936, containing an area of about 570.8154ha
David Fleay Conservation Park	Lot 504 on plan WD5992, lot 503 on plan NPW533 and lot 175 on plan WD5346, containing an area of about 25.9248ha
Dawson River Conservation Park	Lot 20 on plan BH47 and lot 26 on plan FN204, containing an area of about 53.8ha
Deception Bay Conservation Park	Lot 95 on SP208906 and lots 1 and 53 on plan USL26534, containing an area of about 178.17ha
Denmark Hill Conservation Park	Lot 23 on plan I16262, containing an area of 11.17ha
Dinden Conservation Park	Lot 14 on plan SP253554, containing an area of 67.7427ha
Djilgarin Conservation Park	Lot 132 on RP746789, containing an area of 88.74ha
Double Island Point Conservation Park	Lot 527 on plan NPW661, containing an area of about 4.03ha
Duggan Conservation Park	Lot 2 on plan MCH5054, containing an area of 6.955ha
Dwyers Scrub Conservation Park	Lot 21 on plan CC28, containing an area of 258.733ha
Elizabeth Springs Conservation Park	Lot 1 on SP120220, containing an area of about 101.2ha
Etty Bay Road Conservation Park	Lot 500 on CP862643, containing an area of about 125ha

Name	Description
Eudlo Creek Conservation Park	Lot 361 on plan CG4295 and lot 428 on plan C31740, containing an area of about 99.6ha
Eumundi Conservation Park	Lots 351 and 689 on plan NPW791, containing an area of about 496ha
Evelyn Creek Conservation Park	Lot 521 on plan NPW641, containing an area of about 620ha
Ex-HMAS Brisbane Conservation Park	Lot 1 on AP13767, containing an area of about 35.3ha
Flagstone Creek Conservation Park	Lot 85 on plan CC179, containing an area of 115.437ha
Flinders Peak Conservation Park	Lot 166 on plan CC3584, containing an area of about 105ha
Futter Creek Conservation Park	Lots 61 and 62 on plan CTN2048, containing an area of about 36.9ha
Garden Island Conservation Park	Lot 8 on plan DS540, containing an area of about 7.2ha
Ghungalu Conservation Park	Lot 563 on plan NPW819, containing an area of about 70ha
Girringun Conservation Park	Lot 1 on AP19366, containing an area of about 6892ha
Glass House Mountains Conservation Park	Lot 589 on plan NPW729, containing an area of about 678.44ha
Goat Island Conservation Park	Lot 160 on plan SL7650, containing an area of about 2.2ha
Goat Island (Noosa River) Conservation Park	Lot 35 on plan MCH4795, containing an area of about 20.3ha
Granville Conservation Park	Lot 54 on plan MCH3827, containing an area of 16.17ha
Great Sandy Conservation Park	Lot 506 on plan NPW555, containing an area of about 658ha

Name	Description
Gurgeena Conservation Park	Lot 91 on plan YL836027, containing an area of 219.7ha
Hallorans Hill Conservation Park	Lot 833 on plan NR7754, containing an area of about 25.4ha
Harry Spring Conservation Park	Lot 2 on plan MCH5233, containing an area of 85.454ha
Hays Inlet Conservation Park 1	Lots 1 to 6 on plan SL839183, containing an area of about 155.5ha
Hays Inlet Conservation Park 2	Lots 7 to 10 on plan SL839184 and lot 11 on SP187345, containing an area of about 130.35ha
Herberton Range Conservation Park	Lot 554 on plan NPW922 Sh 2, containing an area of about 1160ha
Highworth Bend Conservation Park	Lot 5 on plan BH65, containing an area of 51.597ha
Homevale Conservation Park	Lot 1 on AP14639, containing an area of about 19.45ha
Horseshoe Bay Lagoon Conservation Park	Lot 133 on plan EP808121, containing an area of about 4.47ha
Horseshoe Lagoon Conservation Park	Lot 72 on plan GS818, containing an area of about 76.3ha
Indooroopilly Island Conservation Park	Lot 502 on plan NPW542, containing an area of about 6.34ha
Ipswich Pteropus Conservation Park	Lot 2 on CP885800, containing an area of 1.792ha
Irongate Conservation Park	Lot 105 on plan AG3488, containing an area of 29.035ha
Jack Smith Scrub Conservation Park	Lot 130 on plan FY2622, containing an area of 7.825ha
Jalum Conservation Park	Lot 513 on plan NPW580, containing an area of 227.091ha

Name	Description
Joseph Banks (Round Hill Head) Conservation Park	Lot 508 on plan NPW556 and lot 1 on SP193722, containing an area of about 124.57ha
Jumrum Creek Conservation Park	Lots 136 and 767 on plan NR5961, containing an area of about 19.6ha
Kamerunga Conservation Park	Lots 254 and 734 on plan NR7826 and lot 772 on plan C157302, containing an area of about 53.5ha
Keatings Lagoon Conservation Park	Lot 97 on CP896130, containing an area of about 46.7ha
Keppel Sands Conservation Park	Lots 19 and 20 on plan LN1961, containing an area of about 48.9ha
Keyser Island Conservation Park	Lots 143 to 148 on plan MCH4796, containing an area of 20.17ha
King Conservation Park	Lot 557 on plan NPW782, containing an area of about 1168ha
King Island Conservation Park	Lot 245 on plan SL7649, containing an area of about 0.99ha
Knapp Creek Conservation Park	Lot 142 on plan WD4697, containing an area of 123ha
Koombooloomba Conservation Park	Lot 555 on plan NPW929 Sh 2, containing an area of about 37ha
Kurrimine Beach Conservation Park	Lot 553 on plan NR6079, containing an area of about 5.7ha
Lake Broadwater Conservation Park	Lot 68 on SP139357, containing an area of about 1212ha
Lake Murphy Conservation Park	Lot 12 on plan LE295, containing an area of about 550.589ha
Lark Quarry Conservation Park	Lot 1 on SP136873 and lot 3 on SP204936, containing an area of about 1400ha

Name	Description
Limestone Creek Conservation Park	Lot 102 on plan LN2378, containing an area of 19.828ha
Littabella Conservation Park	Lot 550 on plan NPW801, containing an area of about 2947ha
Long Island Bend Conservation Park	Lots 147 and 148 on plan LN1946, containing an area of 25.68ha
MacKenzie Island Conservation Park	Lot 535 on plan NPW714, containing an area of about 579ha
Main Beach Conservation Park	Lot 1 on plan NPW1123, containing an area of about 124ha
Malanda Falls Conservation Park	Lot 301 on plan NR6075 and lot 320 on plan NR7755, containing an area of about 19.12ha
Malbon Thompson Conservation Park	Lots 11, 208, 576, 577, 801 and 802 on plan NPW1160, containing an area of 7.4723ha
Mapleton Conservation Park	Lot 368 on plan NPW1111, containing an area of about 361.62ha
Maroochy River Conservation Park	Lot 509 on plan NPW594 and lot 2 on SP221270, containing an area of about 186.669ha
Maroochy Wetlands Conservation Park	Lot 539 on plan NPW863, containing an area of about 65.6ha
Meingan Creek Conservation Park	Lot 50 on plan NR3438, containing an area of 82.859ha
Meridan Plains Conservation Park	Lot 14 on SP216882, containing an area of 39.93ha
Middle Percy Island Conservation Park	Lot 3907 on plan NPW1113, containing an area of about 316ha
Millstream Conservation Park	Lot 298 on plan CWL2671, containing an area of about 30ha

Name	Description
Moggill Conservation Park	Lot 571 on plan NPW796, containing an area of about 488ha
Mon Repos Conservation Park	Lots 2 and 222 on SP149060, containing an area of about 45.35ha
Mooloolah (Marie Higgs) Conservation Park	Lot 6 on plan CG6139, containing an area of about 2.47ha
Morgan Park Conservation Park	Lot 152 on CP910005, containing an area of about 284.5ha
Morven Conservation Park	Lot 28 on plan OR34, containing an area of 255.9991ha
Mount Beau Brummell Conservation Park	Lot 53 on plan CC445, containing an area of 156.583ha
Mount Blandy Conservation Park	Lot 83 on plan BON310, containing an area of 360.929ha
Mount Blarney Conservation Park	Lot 1667 on plan CI2300, containing an area of about 72.8ha
Mount Cooroy Conservation Park	Lot 277 on SP170309 and lots 4 and 5 on SP223759, containing an area of 47.2012ha
Mount Dumaresq Conservation Park	Lot 64 on plan ML2226, containing an area of about 117ha
Mount Eerwah Conservation Park	Lot 994 on plan CG6102, containing an area of about 64.5ha
Mount Hector Conservation Park	Lot 148 on plan CI3272, containing an area of about 14.6ha
Mount Hopeful Conservation Park	Lot 5 on plan RN47, containing an area of 554.442ha
Mount Kinchant Conservation Park	Lot 125 on plan CI840176, containing an area of about 181ha
Mount Leura Conservation Park	Lot 21 on plan CLM528, containing an area of 196.5ha

Name	Description
Mount Perry Conservation Park	Lot 71 on plan SL10728, containing an area of about 175ha
Mount Peter Conservation Park	Lot 570 on plan NPW955, containing an area of about 13ha
Mount Scoria Conservation Park	Lot 107 on plan PM403, containing an area of about 21.7ha
Mount Whitfield Conservation Park	Lot 514 on plan NPW581, containing an area of about 329ha
Mouth of Baffle Creek Conservation Park 1	Lot 154 on plan FD752, containing an area of 125ha
Mouth of Baffle Creek Conservation Park 2	Lot 511 on plan NPW571 and lot 1 on SP143241, containing an area of about 322.4ha
Mouth of Kolan River Conservation Park	Lot 49 on CP844223 and lot 66 on plan CK2294, containing an area of about 784ha
Mowbray Conservation Park	Lot 98 on plan C153107 and lot 125 on plan SR361, containing an area of about 23.47ha
Mud Island Conservation Park	Lot 534 on plan NPW709, containing an area of about 450ha
Mutton Hole Wetlands Conservation Park	Lot 546 on plan NPW727, containing an area of about 7860ha
Myora Conservation Park	Lot 147 on plan NPW1122, containing an area of about 10.43ha
Naree Budjong Djara Conservation Park	Lot 90 on plan NPW1124, containing an area of about 3.491ha
Nerang Conservation Park	Lot 568 on plan NPW743, containing an area of about 113ha
Neurum Creek Conservation Park	Lot 517 on CP880835, containing an area of 9.8ha

Name	Description
Newport Conservation Park	Lot 110 on plan MC629, containing an area of about 118ha
Ningi Creek Conservation Park	Lot 153 on plan C311492, containing an area of 62.726ha
Noosa Conservation Park	Lot 900 on plan SP239513, containing an area of 34.79ha
North Pointer Conservation Park	Lot 1 on CP886777, containing an area of about 240ha
O'Regan Creek Conservation Park	Lot 7 on plan MCH811112, containing an area of about 59.7ha
Palmview Conservation Park	Lot 441 on plan CG2139, containing an area of 105.218ha
Parklands Conservation Park	Lot 559 on plan NPW814, containing an area of about 642.6ha
Pimpama Conservation Park	Lot 40 on plan WD1436, containing an area of 13.987ha
Pine Ridge Conservation Park	Lot 1 on plan WD6725, lot 2 on CP862915 and lot 225 on plan WD5386, containing an area of about 112ha
Plunkett Conservation Park	Lot 530 on plan NPW687 and lot 203 on plan WD4310, containing an area of about 584.015ha
Police Paddock Conservation Park	Lot 128 on CP892765, containing an area of 63.4421ha
Princhester Conservation Park	Lot 22 on plan LI67, containing an area of 721.7568ha
Reinke Scrub Conservation Park	Lot 4 on RP853093, containing an area of 49.63ha
Rosins Lookout Conservation Park	Lot 510 on plan NPW569, containing an area of 61.483ha

Name	Description
Round Island Conservation Park	Lot 518 on plan NPW601, containing an area of about 16.69ha
Roundstone Conservation Park	Lot 15 on plan BH238, containing an area of about 198ha
Saltwater Creek Conservation Park	Lot 116 on plan WD2623, containing an area of about 1.8ha
Samford Conservation Park	Lot 1376 on plan NPW820, containing an area of about 624ha
Sandringham Bay Conservation Park	Lot 540 on plan NPW885 and lot 104 on plan CI1611, containing an area of about 591ha
Sandy Cape Conservation Park	Lot 526 on plan NPW660, containing an area of about 3.34ha
Sheep Island Conservation Park	Lot 307 on plan MCH4551, containing an area of about 6.48ha
Sheep Station Creek Conservation Park	Lot 144 on plan SL8113, containing an area of about 231ha
Shoalwater Bay Conservation Park	Lot 501 on plan NPW699, containing an area of about 1650ha
Six Mile Creek Conservation Park	Lot 348 on plan MCH974, containing an area of about 14.2ha
Skull Knob Conservation Park	Lot 239 on plan NPW1110, containing an area of about 302.8ha
Smithfield Conservation Park	Lot 2 on RP846883, lot 3 on RP846886, lot 4 on RP846888, lot 5 on SP201275 and lot 32 on SP101077, containing an area of about 278.9431ha
Southend Conservation Park	Lot 8 on SP160574, containing an area of about 290ha
South Stradbroke Island Conservation Park	Lot 529 on plan NPW1117, containing an area of about 1444ha

Name	Description
Speewah Conservation Park	Lot 544 on plan NPW763, containing an area of about 15.179ha
Spicers Gap Road Conservation Park	Lot 20 on SP106338, containing an area of about 6.5ha
Springbrook Conservation Park	Lot 569 on plan NPW917, containing an area of about 37.5ha
Springwood Conservation Park	Lots 166, 169, 220, 283 and 284 on plan SL11951, containing an area of about 29.4ha
St Helens Gap Conservation Park	Lots 82, 83, 132 and 133 on plan CI1149, containing an area of 8.428ha
Tallebudgera Creek Conservation Park	Lot 94 on plan WD6256, lot 248 on plan WD4976, lot 1 on plan WD804791 and lot 7 on RP201055, containing an area of about 22.2075ha
Teerk Roo Ra Conservation Park	Lot 566 on plan NPW834 Sh 2, containing an area of about 59ha
Tenthill Conservation Park	Lot 241 on plan CC2881, containing an area of about 147ha
Tinana Creek Conservation Park	Lot 207 on plan MCH4260, containing an area of about 21ha
Tinana Island Conservation Park	Lot 137 on plan MCH4136, containing an area of about 1.03ha
Tingalpa Creek Conservation Park	Lot 12 on RP80674, containing an area of 11.586ha
Tolderodden Conservation Park	Lot 136 on plan YL1029, containing an area of about 114ha
Tomewin Conservation Park	Lot 533 on plan NPW706 and lot 127 on CP892730, containing an area of 51.153ha
Toohey Forest Conservation Park	Lot 507 on plan NPW551, containing an area of 34.2831ha

Name	Description
Tooloombah Creek Conservation Park	Lot 1 on plan MC813349, containing an area of 260.6ha
Toorbul Conservation Park	Lot 117 on plan CG1255, containing an area of 4.925ha
Townsville Town Common Conservation Park	Lot 505 on plan NPW643 and lot 102 on plan EP328, containing an area of about 3301ha
Tuchekoi Conservation Park	Lot 2 on plan MCH5101, containing an area of 23.42ha
Vandyke Creek Conservation Park	Lot 12 on plan BU53, containing an area of 215.8ha
Vernon Conservation Park	Lot 172 on plan MCH5561, containing an area of about 684ha
Walter Hill Range Conservation Park	Lots 301 and 302 on plan NR1612 and lot 112 on plan NR6007, containing an area of about 115.73ha
Wararba Creek Conservation Park	Lot 59 on plan CG260, containing an area of 88.019ha
Warrina Conservation Park	Lots 337, 346 and 347 on plan NR7395, and lots 349 and 351 on plan NR7394, containing an area of 15.484ha
Warrubullen Conservation Park	Lot 205 on plan NR2759 and lots 219 to 221 on plan NR3214, containing an area of about 28ha
Weyba Creek Conservation Park	Lots 167, 168 and 169 on CP849516, containing an area of about 21.75ha
White Blow Conservation Park	Lot 19 on plan GS1001, containing an area of 1.96ha
White Rock Conservation Park	Lots 245, 246 and 251 on plan NPW781, containing an area of about 190ha

Name	Description
Wilandspey Conservation Park	Lot 3 on plan AY23, containing an area of about 5200ha
Wongaloo Conservation Park	Lot 3 on plan E12453, lots 550 and 563 on plan E12497, lot 6 on plan E124359, lot 5 on plan EP148, lot 73 on plan EP1850, lot 62 on plan EP1914, lot 16 on plan EP210, lots 1 and 2 on plan EP738, lot 2 on plan EP827, lot 1 on plan EP829, lot 5 on RP702116, lot 1 on RP702117, lot 1 on RP742440, lots 1 to 3 on RP743694, lot 2 on SP109517 and lot 4 on plan USL44295, containing an area of about 1664.4974ha
Woondum Conservation Park	Lot 1683 on plan NPW939, containing an area of about 2.5ha
Woongoolba Conservation Park	Lot 378 on plan WD5822, containing an area of 16.85ha
Wrattens Conservation Park	Lot 565 on plan NPW850, containing an area of about 28ha
Zamia Creek Conservation Park	Lot 17 on plan BH255, containing an area of 38.85ha

Schedule 3A Resources reserves

section 6

Name	Description
Abbott Bay Resources Reserve	Lot 28 on plan SB653, containing an area of 151ha
Albinia Resources Reserve	Lot 1014 on plan NPW881 Sh 3, containing an area of about 44ha

Name	Description
Annan River (Yuku Baja-Muliku) Resources Reserve	Lots 14 to 16 on AP14378 and lot 11 on AP14384, containing an area of about 2281.92ha
Belmah Resources Reserve	Lot 6 on plan DSN808887, containing an area of 2046.007ha
Blackbraes Resources Reserve	Lots 2 and 3 on AP19369, containing an area of about 755ha
Bouldercombe Gorge Resources Reserve	Lot 1011 on plan NPW710, lot 15 on plan USL34945, lots 2 and 49 on plan USL34953 and lot 51 on plan DT40143, containing an area of about 3970.75ha
Canyon Resources Reserve	Lots 1, 3 and 4 on SP275171, containing an area of about 48,622.6ha
Conondale Resources Reserve	Lot 1001 on plan NPW513 Sh 2, containing an area of about 28.6ha
Cooloola (Noosa River) Resources Reserve	Lots 34 and 35 on plan MCH5214, containing an area of about 117ha
Cudmore Resources Reserve	Lot 1007 on plan NPW828 Sh 2, containing an area of about 6308ha
Endeavour River Resources Reserve	Lots 2 and 3 on CP867124, containing an area of 39.759ha
Eurimbula Resources Reserve	Lot 2536 on plan PH455, containing an area of about 3240ha
Expedition Resources Reserve	Lot 5 on plan TR839674 and lots 5 and 7 on SP275178, containing an area of about 3059.9ha
Flat Top Range Resources Reserve	Lot 1009 on plan NPW715, containing an area of about 2780ha
Girringun Resources Reserve	Lots 2, 4 and 5 on AP19366, containing an area of about 335ha

Name	Description
Great Sandy Resources Reserve	Lot 1010 on plan NPW686, containing an area of about 58.4ha
Heathlands Resources Reserve	Lot 3 on plan JD8, containing an area of about 126,000ha
Homevale Resources Reserve	Lot 1000 on plan NPW566 Sh 2, containing an area of about 13,300ha
Jardine River Resources Reserve	Lot 1 on plan SO806056, containing an area of about 21,200ha
Kennedy Road Gravel Resources Reserve	Lot 1006 on plan NPW726 Sh 3, containing an area of about 124ha
KULLA (McIlwraith Range) Resources Reserve	Lots 5 to 9 on SP189952, containing an area of about 1333.59ha
Lake Broadwater Resources Reserve	Lot 69 on plan DY1009, containing an area of about 575ha
Lawn Hill (Arthur Creek) Resources Reserve	Lot 6 on CP850717, containing an area of about 26,500ha
Lawn Hill (Creek) Resources Reserve	Lot 9 on CP850717, containing an area of about 160ha
Lawn Hill (Gorge Mouth) Resources Reserve	Lot 8 on CP850717, containing an area of about 680ha
Lawn Hill (Gregory) Resources Reserve	Lot 2 on plan GY805051, containing an area of about 2550ha
Lawn Hill (Gregory River Base) Resources Reserve	Lot 13 on CP899004, containing an area of 93.46ha
Lawn Hill (Lilydale) Resources Reserve	Lot 3 on plan GY805051, containing an area of about 2550ha
Lawn Hill (Littles Range) Resources Reserve	Lot 9 on CP854027, containing an area of about 14,000ha
Lawn Hill (Stockyard Creek) Resources Reserve	Lot 7 on CP850699, containing an area of about 30,400ha
Lawn Hill (Widdallion) Resources Reserve	Lot 5 on CP850717, containing an area of about 19,400ha

Name	Description
Littleton Resources Reserve	Lots 1, 2 and 4 to 19 on AP19375, containing an area of about 155.22ha
Lockyer Resources Reserve	Lot 1018 on plan NPW785 Sh 3, containing an area of about 612ha
Moonstone Hill Resources Reserve	Lot 1005 on plan NPW726 Sh 4, containing an area of about 131ha
Moresby Range Resources Reserve	Lot 1008 on plan NPW644 Sh 2, containing an area of about 4.9ha
Mount Perry Resources Reserve	Lot 1017 on plan NPW809, containing an area of about 1970ha
Mount Rosey Resources Reserve	Lot 3 on CP852261, containing an area of about 6090ha
Noosa Resources Reserve	Lot 1015 on plan NPW888, containing an area of about 0.22ha
Olkola (Kurrumbila) Resources Reserve 1	Lot 20 on SP241432, containing an area of 103,600ha
Olkola (Kurrumbila) Resources Reserve 2	Lots 1 to 5, 8, 9, 12 to 15 and 17 on SP241432, containing an area of 90.331ha
Oyala Thumotang Resources Reserve	Lots 25 and 26 on SP241398, containing an area of 53.61ha
Palmer Goldfield Resources Reserve	Lot 1 on CP907719, containing an area of about 16,200ha
Paluma Range Resources Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19230, containing an area of about 589ha
Rinyirru (Lakefield) Resources Reserve	Lots 15, 20, 25 and 40 on SP208286, containing an area of 88.289ha
Rundle Range Resources Reserve	Lot 21 on plan DS717, containing an area of about 706ha
Rungulla Resources Reserve	Lots 3, 4, 6 and 8 to 13 on SP275179, containing an area of about 11,007.45ha

Name	Description
Stones Country Resources Reserve	Lot 62 on plan FT1018, containing an area of about 259.7ha
Sundown Resources Reserve	Lot 44 on AP19362, containing an area of 2628.2ha
White Mountains Resources Reserve	Lot 5 on plan GF193 and lots 2 and 3 on plan GF841842, containing an area of about 12,056ha
Womalah Resources Reserve	Lot 3 on AP14624, containing an area of about 4.3ha
Wrattens Resources Reserve	Lot 1020 on plan NPW1143, containing an area of about 3156ha

8 Amendment of sch 4A (Indigenous joint management areas)

Schedule 4A, note, 'Regional'— *omit, insert*—

Conservation

Schedule 1 Legislation amended

section 2

Environmental Offsets Regulation 2014

1 Section 6, '1.1'—

omit, insert—

1.2

Environmental Protection Regulation 2008

1 Section 23(g), 'regional park (resource use area)'—

omit, insert—

resources reserve

2 Schedule 12, part 1, section 1(a)(v), 'regional park (general)'—

omit, insert—

conservation park

3 Schedule 12, part 1, section 1(a)(i) to (vi)—

renumber as section 1(a)(ii) to (vii).

4 Schedule 12, part 1, section 1(a)—

insert—

(i) a national park (scientific);

Fisheries Regulation 2008

1 Schedule 3, entry for Baffle Creek FHA-031, column 2, 'regional'—

omit, insert—

conservation

2 Schedule 11, part 2, definition *national park land*, after 'as a national park,'—

insert—

national park (scientific),

Schedule 11, part 2, definition *national park land*, 'or a regional park'—

omit, insert—

, conservation park or resources reserve

Marine Parks (Declaration) Regulation 2006

1 Schedule 2, part 2, section 4, 'Regional'—

omit, insert—

Conservation

Marine Parks (Great Barrier Reef Coast) Zoning Plan 2004

Schedule 2, section 8(b), second dot point, note, from 'Shoalwater Bay Regional Park.' to 'schedule 3 (Regional parks).'—

omit, insert—

Shoalwater Bay Conservation Park.

The Shoalwater Bay Conservation Park is shown as lot 501 on plan NPW699. See the *Nature Conservation* (*Protected Areas*) *Regulation 1994*, schedule 3 (Conservation parks).

2 Schedule 5, section 2, fourth dot point, note, from 'Shoalwater Bay Regional Park.' to 'schedule 3 (Regional parks).'—

omit, insert—

Shoalwater Bay Conservation Park.

The Shoalwater Bay Conservation Park is shown as lot 501 on plan NPW699. See the *Nature Conservation* (*Protected Areas*) *Regulation 1994*, schedule 3 (Conservation parks).

Schedule 8, part 13, section 1, fifth dot point, after '19°18.648"—

insert—

south

Marine Parks Regulation 2006

1 Section 140(4), definition *national park*, after 'a national park'

insert—

, or a national park (scientific),

2 Section 140(4), definition *national park*, '17(1A)(a)(i)'

omit, insert— 17(1A)(a)

Nature Conservation (Administration) Regulation 2006

1 Sections 10(f) and 19(f), 'special management area'—

omit, insert—

national park

2 Section 146(2), definition *relevant national park*, from 'other than—'—

omit, insert—

other than a special management area (controlled action) to allow activities of the type, or for the purpose, stated in section 17(1A)(a) of the Act.

3 Schedule 1, section 1(2)(a), 'regional parks to manage the parks'—

omit, insert—

conservation parks or resources reserves to manage the parks or reserves

Nature Conservation (Protected Areas Management) Regulation 2006

1 Sections 9, 13, 14, 19 and 28, 'regional park (resource use area)'—

omit, insert—

resources reserve

2 Chapter 2, part 1, heading, 'regional parks'—

omit, insert—

conservation parks or resources reserves

3 Section 12, heading, 'regional parks (general)'—

omit, insert—

conservation parks

4 Sections 12 and 14, 'regional park (general)'—

omit, insert—

conservation park

5 Section 13, heading, 'regional parks (resource use area) to manage park'—

omit, insert—

resources reserves to manage reserve

6 Sections 13 and 14(1)(b), 'the park'—

omit, insert—

the reserve

7 Section	14(2), after	'the park'—
-----------	--------------	-------------

insert—

or reserve

8 Section 20(3)(a)—

omit, insert—

- (a) a conservation park; or
- (aa) a resources reserve; or

9 Section 28, 'the park'—

omit, insert—

the reserve

10 Section 29(1)(c)—

omit, insert—

- (c) a conservation park;
- (d) a resources reserve.

11 Section 32(1)(a), 'special management area'—

omit, insert—

national park

12 Sections 36(3) and 42(3), definition *relevant national park*, '17(1A)(a)(i)'—

omit, insert—

17(1A)(a)

13	Section 47(5), definitions permitted animal and
	prescribed area, 'and'—

omit, insert—

or

14 Section 47(5), definition *prescribed area*, paragraph (b)—

omit, insert—

- (b) a conservation park; or
- (c) a resources reserve.
- 15 Section 52(2), definition *prescribed activity permit*, paragraph (c), 'special management area'—

omit, insert-

national park

16 Section 56(1)(a)—

omit, insert—

- (a) a conservation park; or
- (aa) a resources reserve; or
- 17 Section 60, 'special management area'—

omit, insert—

national park

18 Chapter 4, part 7, heading, 'special management area'—

omit, insert—

national park

19	9 9	Section	62,	ʻspecial	management	t area	' —
----	-----	---------	-----	----------	------------	--------	------------

omit, insert—

national park

20 Section 62, 'the area'—

omit, insert—

the park

Section 88(2), definition *prescribed authority*, paragraph (g), 'special management area'—

omit, insert—

national park

22 Section 95, 'special management area'—

omit, insert—

national park

23 Section 124(2)(e), 'regional park or a national park, other than a special management area (scientific)'—

omit, insert—

conservation park, a resources reserve or a national park

24 Section 124, after 'the park'—

insert—

or reserve

25 Sections 124(2)(f) and 146(1) and (2(b), 'regional park'—

omit, insert—

conservation park or resources reserve

26 Section 146(1) and (2), after 'the park'—

insert—

or reserve

27 Section 146(2)(a)—

omit, insert—

(a) the area of the conservation park or resources reserve was widely used for dog-walking before the initial dedication of the area under the Act; and

28 Section 146(3)—

omit, insert—

(3) In this section—

initial dedication, of an area, means the initial dedication of the area as any one of the following—

- (a) a conservation park;
- (b) a resources reserve;
- (c) a regional park within the meaning of the Act as in force immediately before 1 July 2016.

29 Schedule 1, heading, 'regional parks (general)'—

omit, insert—

conservation parks

30 Schedule 1, column 1, 'Regional'—

omit, insert—

Conservation

31 Schedule 1, entry for Lake Broadwater Regional Park 1, column 1, '1'—

omit.

32 Schedule 1, entry for Lake Broadwater Regional Park 1, column 3, paragraph (c)(i), 'regional'—

omit, insert—

conservation

33 Schedule 2, heading, 'regional parks (resource use area)'—

omit, insert—

resources reserves

34 Schedule 2, parts 1 and 2, heading, 'Regional parks'—

omit, insert—

Resources reserves

35 Schedule 2, column 1, heading, 'Regional park'—

omit, insert—

Resources reserve

36 Schedule 2, 'Regional Park'—

omit. insert—

Resources Reserve

37 Schedule 2, part 1, entries for Bouldercombe Gorge Regional Park 2 and Homevale Regional Park 2, column 1, '2'—

omit.

38 Schedule 2, part 2, entry for Blackbraes Regional Park, Cudmore Regional Park, FlatTop Range Regional Park and Stones County Regional Park, column 2, paragraph (a), 'the park'—

omit, insert—

the reserve

39 Schedule 7, entry for Capricornia Cays National Park, column 1, first, second, ninth, tenth and last dot points— *omit.*

40 Schedule 7, before entry for Capricornia Cays National Park—

insert—

Park with	ricornia Cays National ((scientific)—the parts hin the following hds—	all	1500ft above sea level
•	East Fairfax Island		
•	East Hoskyn Island		
•	West Fairfax Island		
•	West Hoskyn Island		
•	Wreck Island		

41 Schedule 9, definition *activity permit*, paragraph (f), 'special management area'—

omit, insert—

national park

42 Schedule 9, definition apiary area—

omit, insert—

apiary area means a national park, including a

national park (recovery) that under section 197(1)(a) of the Act continues as a national park—

- (a) to which section 184 of the Act applies; and
- (b) that was previously a forest reserve mentioned in schedule 5.

43 Schedule 9, definition *relevant area*, 'other than a special management area (scientific)'—

omit, insert—

including a national park (recovery) that under section 197(1)(a) of the Act continues as a national park

Recreation Areas Management Regulation 2007

1 Section 52(2), definition *relevant national park*, from 'other than—'—

omit, insert—

other than a special management area (controlled action) to allow activities of the type, or for the purpose, stated in section 17(1A)(a) of the *Nature Conservation Act 1992*.

ENDNOTES

- 1 Made by the Governor in Council on 30 June 2016.
- 2 Notified on the Queensland legislation website on 1 July 2016.
- 3 The administering agency is the Department of National Parks, Sport and Racing.

© State of Queensland 2016